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To, Editor- In-Chief:

Datta A Charles J. Malemud

Executive Assistant Editor Professor

Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology Department of Medicine and Anatormy
ISSN: 2155-9899 Case Western Reserve University

USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Cellular
Immunology

Dear Executive Assistant Editor,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Cellular Immunology, a renowned periodical in Immunology, and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Horea Rus MD, PhD

Designation: Professor

Current Affiliation: University of Maryland, School of Medicine, Baltimore, USA
Country: USA

Contact Email: hrus@umaryland.edu

Contact Number: 410-706-3170

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of immunology. | would
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From: Rus, Horea <HRus@som.umaryland. edu> Sent: Mon 26-10-2015 21:21
To: Journal of Clinical & Celluiar Immunology
e
Subject: RE: Editorial board membership
.| Message | @ Editorial Board_Acceptance_Letter.dock (25 KB)

To whom it might be concerned,

» &L

See attached letter acceptance to the editorial board of JCCI.
Sincerely yours,

Horea

Horea Rus M.D., PhD.
Professor of Neurology
University of Maryland,
School of Medicine,
Department of Neurology,
655 W Baltimore St, BRB 12-033,
Baltimore, MD 21201

Tel: (410) 706-3170,

FAX: (410) 706-0186

E-mail: hrus@umaryland.edu
http://www.hruslab.com

Please Note New Email Address: HRus@som.umaryland.edu
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